CONSENT OF QUALIFIED PERSON

TO: Argyle Resources Corp.
Alberta Securities Commission

FROM: Jesse R. Halle, P.Geo.
Halle Geological Services Ltd.
Halifax, Nova Scotia

RE: Technical Report on the Frenchvale Graphite Property

I, Jesse R. Halle, am the author of the technical report entitled “Frenchvale Graphite Property,
Nova Scotia, Canada, NI 43-101 Technical Report” and dated effective December 11, 2023 (the
“Technical Report”) prepared for Argyle Resources Corp. (the “Company”) in accordance with
National Instrument 43-101 — Standards of Disclosure for Mineral Projects.

| hereby consent to the public filing of the Technical Report with all of the Canadian regulatory
authorities, any stock exchange and any other regulatory authority and any publication by them
for regulatory purposes, including the System for Electronic Document Analysis and Retrieval
(SEDAR+) filings, and to the written disclosure of the Technical Report and extracts from or a
summary of the Technical Report in written disclosure filed or being filed by the Company.

| also consent to any extracts from or a summary of the Technical Report in the preliminary
prospectus dated January 26, 2024 (the “Prospectus”) and to the use of the statements and
opinions with respect to the Technical Report (the “Disclosure”) contained therein that | have
reviewed the Disclosure set forth in the Prospectus.

| certify that | have read the Prospectus, including the Disclosure, and that it fairly and
accurately represents the information in the sections of the Technical Report for which | am

responsible.

Sincerely,
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OF
NOVA SCOTIA
e

Jesse R. Halle, P.Geo.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2024.

Signature: IS OX
Date: 2024-01-26






